
From: Eithne Mccann
To: Matthew_ogorman@health.gov.ie
Subject: RE: Urgent - Teleconference with Minister Harris - Time now 8pm - 16th April
Date: Thursday 16 April 2020 19:09:28

Noted, many thanks Matthew.
 
Best,
Eithne.
 
From: Matthew_OGorman@health.gov.ie [mailto:Matthew_OGorman@health.gov.ie] 
Sent: Thursday 16 April 2020 19:06
To: Phelim Quinn; Eithne McCann; Mary Dunnion; Susan Cliffe; liam.sloyan@ntpf.ie;
ceo.office@hse.ie; ddg.operations@hse.ie; cco@hse.ie; colm.henry@hse.ie;
acute.operations@hse.ie; communityoperations@hse.ie; Kathleen_MacLellan@health.gov.ie;
Tony_Holohan@health.gov.ie
Cc: Lisa_Williamson@health.gov.ie
Subject: Re: Urgent - Teleconference with Minister Harris - Time now 8pm - 16th April
 
Apologies all for the inconvenience 

Meeting will now be at 8pm 

I'll issue the invite on Teams now 

Kind regards 

Matthew 

__ 
Matthew O'Gorman 
Private Secretary 
Minister Harris' Private Office 
__ 
An Roinn Sláinte 
Department of Health 

Bloc 1, Plaza Miesach, 50 - 58 Sráid Bhagóid Íochtarach, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 XW14 
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50 - 58 Lower Baggot Street, Dublin, D02 XW14 
__ 
T +353 (0)1 635 4149 
M +353 87 699 3579 
Diary email - MinistersDiary@health.gov.ie 

matthew_ogorman@health.gov.ie 

From:        Matthew O'Gorman/SLAINTE 
To:        "Phelim Quinn" <pquinn@hiqa.ie>, "CEO Office" <CEO.Office@hse.ie>, "Liam Sloyan
(liam.sloyan@ntpf.ie)" <liam.sloyan@ntpf.ie>, AcuteOperations <acute.operations@hse.ie> 
Cc:        "Eithne McCann" <emccann@hiqa.ie>, communityoperations@hse.ie, david.walsh1@hse.ie 
Date:        16/04/2020 16:56 
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Subject:        Urgent - Teleconference with Minister Harris - Provisional time of 7:30pm - 16th April

Dear all 

Minister Harris requires a teleconference this evening at provisionally at 7:30pm 

I would be grateful if you would confirm your availability to attend 

The Minister wants to discuss Long term residential care settings. 

An invitation will issue an invite via Microsoft teams with which you can join the call - if there are more
appropriate emails than the ones above then please advise as soon as possible 

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

matthew_ogorman@health.gov.ie pm 

********************************************************
Email Disclaimer and; Legal Notice: http://health.gov.ie/email-disclaimer/
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